



Brad Niemeyer, PE
Sanitary Engineer

Sanitary Engineering Department

3230 N. Cole Street, Lima, Ohio 45801
Tel: (419) 996-4670 ♦ Fax: (419) 229-3297
Website: <http://www.allencountyohio.com/sanitary-engineering/>



December 03, 2025

Jeremey Eisele, PE
Project Manager
EMH&T
5500 New Albany Road
Columbus, OH 43054

RE: Authorization of Wastewater Discharge for Project BOSC – Data Center

Dear Mr. Eisele

Please allow this letter to serve as a formal written statement from the Allen County – American-Bath POTW authorizing the discharge of industrial or other non-domestic wastewater from the proposed Project BOSC – Data Center, located near the intersection of Cole Street and Beery Road into our sanitary sewer system. This authorization is provided in fulfillment of the requirements for a new permit application with the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency (OEPA). This authorization is contingent upon the applicant's compliance with all applicable federal, state, and local statutes, ordinances, and regulations.

The applicant must be in possession of a valid Indirect Discharge Permit issued by the OEPA prior to the initial discharge of regulated wastewater into the sanitary sewer system.

If you have any questions regarding this authorization or the conditions specified, please contact our office by phone (419-996-4670) or email bniemeyer@allencountyohio.com.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Brad Niemeyer", written over a horizontal line.

Brad Niemeyer, PE
Sanitary Engineer – Allen County